
1

Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 5:20 PM
To: Yan (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 06/09/22

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Re-send with details. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
T: +65 6430 7902 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 12:17 PM 
To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 06/09/22 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 
Dear Hazalysa, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please provide contact person number for this case :  
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Cynthia Ang 

MT/1185039-
002 SLG7442H 

LION CITY 
RENTALS PTE LTD 

4 JALAN BESUT 
SINGAPORE 

619557 ZHAI YING /  SLG349R 19/8/2022 

 

 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 8:32 AM 
To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 06/09/22 
 
Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Chee’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks   

1 
Quek 

Swee Keng 
MT/1187352-

001 SHC272X 

DING 
AUTOMOTIVE 

PTE LTD 

31 
CORPORATION 

ROAD 
SINGAPORE 

649825 

Loong/ 
6265 

7130 / 
9689 
1857  SMQ5108Y 5/9/2022 

 

 

2 Cynthia 
Ang 

MT/1185039-
002 SLG7442H 

LION CITY 
RENTALS PTE 

LTD 

4 JALAN BESUT 
SINGAPORE 

619557 
ZHAI YING 

/  SLG349R 19/8/2022 

 

 

3 
Charlotte 

Chew 
MT/1185863-

002 GBG1104S 

MITSUBISHI HC 
CAPITAL ASIA 
PACIFIC PTE. 

LTD. 

8 FOURTH LOK 
YANG ROAD 
SINGAPORE 

629705 

MAY  / 
9643 
5107  SLQ8251H   24/8/2022 

 

 

4 

Chryllis 
Quah 

MT/1187324-
001 GBF4585Y 

GOH LEE HWA 
AUTOMOBILE 

PTE LTD 

BLK 5035 #01-
351 ANG MO 

KIO 
INDUSTRIAL 
PARK 2 ANG 

MO KIO 
INDUSTRIAL 

PARK 2 
SINGAPORE 

569538 

Alfred 
QUAH 
/6483-
4586  / 
9145-
4773  SMH7894U 6/8/2022 

 

 

5 
Jeff Lin 

Silie   
MT/1187257-

002   SKZ1283B 

J-MART 
MOTOR PTE. 

LTD. 

BLK 5 #01-578 
DEFU LANE 10 

SINGAPORE 
539186 

Angie / 
63430934 SMS4538K 3/9/2022 

 

 

6 

David 
Phua   

MT/1187428-
001   SJP1509R 

AUTOBACS CAR 
CARE 

(SINGAPORE) 
PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 
AVE 4 #08-

45/46 
PREMIER@KB 
SINGAPORE 

415875 
Wendy / 

90842573 SLX6405H 26/8/2022 

 

 

 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
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Warmest Regards  
 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 
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